



July 7, 2026

Scott S. Harris
Clerk of the Court
Supreme Court of the United States
1 First Street, NE
Washington, DC 20543

Whitney A. Brown
510 L Street, Suite 500
Anchorage, AK 99501
D. 907.263.8413
whitney.brown@stoel.com

Re: Sara Boysen, et al. v. PeaceHealth, et al., Case No. 25-1280

Dear Mr. Harris:

I am counsel of record for PeaceHealth, Inc., Liz Dunne, Doug Koekkoek, and Todd Salnas (the "PeaceHealth Respondents") in the above-captioned case. I write to request a 45-day extension of time to file a brief in opposition on behalf of the PeaceHealth Respondents. The brief is currently due on July 17, 2026; granting this request would extend the deadline to August 31, 2026. I make this request as a result of competing deadlines in other matters, including a brief in the Alaska Supreme Court and dispositive motions in several other cases, in the coming weeks.

Counsel for petitioner, David Schexnaydre, has indicated his clients do not object to this request. Co-respondents (former) Oregon Governor Kate Brown and Patrick Allen have also requested a 45-day extension.

Thank you very much for your consideration,

/s/ Whitney A. Brown
Whitney A. Brown
whitney.brown@stoel.com

cc: David J. Schexnaydre, attorney for petitioners
Kirsten M. Naito, attorney for co-respondents
Paul L. Smith, attorney for co-respondents